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 Does your sister usually clean her room? Does your sister usually clean her room? Does your sister usually clean her room? Does your sister usually clean her room?

   Will you help me?    All right. / I’m sorry, but I can’t.   Will you help me?    All right. / I’m sorry, but I can’t.   Will you help me?    All right. / I’m sorry, but I can’t.   Will you help me?    All right. / I’m sorry, but I can’t.

 What day do you go to the shop? --- I go there on Sunday. What day do you go to the shop? --- I go there on Sunday. What day do you go to the shop? --- I go there on Sunday. What day do you go to the shop? --- I go there on Sunday.

   He wants something to eat.   He wants something to eat.   He wants something to eat.   He wants something to eat.

 They are talking now. They are talking now. They are talking now. They are talking now.

   I will teach science at school.   I will teach science at school.   I will teach science at school.   I will teach science at school.

   You must do your homework.   You must do your homework.   You must do your homework.   You must do your homework.

   Will she come to the library next Sunday? Yes, she will. / No, she won’   Will she come to the library next Sunday? Yes, she will. / No, she won’   Will she come to the library next Sunday? Yes, she will. / No, she won’   Will she come to the library next Sunday? Yes, she will. / No, she won’

t.t.t.t.

 He lived in Kyoto last year. He lived in Kyoto last year. He lived in Kyoto last year. He lived in Kyoto last year.

 What sport do you play? --- I play tennis. What sport do you play? --- I play tennis. What sport do you play? --- I play tennis. What sport do you play? --- I play tennis.


